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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 6:32 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI'

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: SJE 8505 M (Our Ref) and SJJ 9422 K (Your Ref) Dated 6 May 2019 

Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021754 [External General]

Attachments: Preliminary Advice.pdf; TP ESTIMATE- MARKED.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

We refer to the above matter.  

 

We have inspected TP vehicle SJE 8505M at M/s Team AutoPro Pte Ltd on a WP basis and TP repairer proposed 

for a direct settlement. 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

-          Estimated cost of repair 

-          Preliminary advice 

 

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.  

 

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051. 

   

Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 11:46 AM 

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: SJE 8505 M (Our Ref) and SJJ 9422 K (Your Ref) Dated 6 May 2019 Our Ref: 

18/19/19/VP05/021754 [External General] 

 

Dear Li Li, 

 

Thank you for the assignment.  

 

 
Best Regards, 

 
G.Nivitha| Admin  
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 10:26 AM 

To: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: SJE 8505 M (Our Ref) and SJJ 9422 K (Your Ref) Dated 6 May 2019 Our Ref: 

18/19/19/VP05/021754 [External General] 

 

Lonpac External - General 
Dear Nivitha 
 

FYA 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 
From: TeamAutoPro North [mailto:teamautopl@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May, 2019 10:06 AM 

To: ONG LI LI 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG 
Subject: Re: 2 Days Notice: SJE 8505 M (Our Ref) and SJJ 9422 K (Your Ref) Dated 6 May 2019 Our Ref: 

18/19/19/VP05/021754 [External General] 

 
Dear Sirs, 
 

With reference to your list of surveyors, we are agreeable with the appointment of LKK as the SJE for subject claim.  

 
Kindly note our personnel in charge for the survey as follows:- 
 

Contact Person Alan Koh  9092 7279 

  Frederick Lim 9674 6635 

Email Address teamautopl@gmail.com 

Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #01-14   Singapore 575722      
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Thank you for your kind attention to our request. 

--  

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not 

prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal 

injuries.* 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Cheers, 
Michelle Lim 
Team AutoPro Pte Ltd 
Tel: 6258 1955 
Fax: 6258 1956 

 

385 Sin Ming Drive  

#01-02 Vicom Inspection Centre  

Singapore 575718 
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